AP0.0001.0010.0039

From:
Sent: Wed, 15 Jul 2020 17:15:20 +1000
To:
Cc:

s 47 E() |

Subject: RE: One Nation QLD

Thanks and for confirming.
@m— please go ahead return these 101 items in 3 bags today thanks

Please ensure scan them all as RTS and provide relevant receipts and tracking numbers to Sandra on
completion

Regards

s 47

s 47 E(c)

Business Services Manager
Port Melbourne Business Centre
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207

T 03EEYA=(9)
s 47 E(c)

E y@=l()]

From: SEIA=(9)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:59 AM

LEs 47 E(c)
(&S 47 E(c

s 47 E(c)

Subject: RE: One Nation QLD

Holding — let me know when

From: SEY@ (9]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:57 AM
To: SEXA=(9))]

Subject: Re: One Nation QLD

Hi Guys can you hold off until | let Shane Plant know what is going on thanks



APO.0001.0010.0040

Territory Manager
Central Deliveries Vic Tas WA
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207

LES 47 E(c) |

s 47 E(c)

F 03 9206 4134

;s 47 E(c)
On 15 Jul 2020, at 11:32 am, EI@S(9) wrote:

Thanksand

| will instruct my team to return them today

Regards

s 47 E(c)

Business Services Manager

Port Melbourne Business Centre

509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207
Alekls 47 E(c) |

Vs 47 E(c)

}s 47 E(c)

From:S] 47 E(C)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:30 AM

E¥s47€c) 00|

s 47 E(c)

Subject: RE: One Nation QLD

glis 47

Thank you for your instructions, just letting you knowEN@ has scanned every express as a
return, however there are three missing, one is a the Council and | am waiting for Fann from the
Council to call me back to see if they have the other two,



APO0.0001.0010.0041

can you please sent the mail bags for One Nation out today, the account is active now
can you send me receipt for the charges.

Kind regards,

s 47 E(c)
Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government
Business & Government

Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001
BRISBANE QLD 4000

lls 47 E(c)
[Vlls 47 E(c)
F 07 3405 1605

E EYAS(9)
From: SEIA=(9)]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:25 AM

Subject: Re: One Nation QLD

After speaking with the AFP, the parcels are able to be returned to One Nation as soon as we are
ready to do so.

Cheers

s 47 E(c)

General Manager
Group Security
Level 18, 111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000

T+ o1 REIEC
JJEEs 47 EC)
s 47 E(c)

On 15 Jul 2020, at 11:21,SEYM=S(9)] wrote:



APO.0001.0010.0042

alls 47 |

Thanks for your email.

s 47 E(c) is the Corporate Security, | have cc'd in.

Please make sure the express in the Mail Bags are kept in a secure place and not to leave the

BH til| YNl advises.

Kind regards,

s 47 E(c)
Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government
Business & Government

Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001
BRISBANE QLD 4000

LS 47 Ec)
[Yls 47 E(c)
F 07 3405 1605

1SS 47 E(c)
From:EXY4 E(C)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 4:19 PM
LS 47 E(c)
(os 47 E(c)

Subject: Re: One Nation QLD
s 47|
Just called and left you a VM

Can you please advise who from Corp Security requested to put these on hold thanks

Regards

Business Services Manager
Port Melbourne Business Centre
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207



APO.0001.0010.0043

[Vls 47 E(c)
3s 47 E(c)

On 14 Jul 2020, at 3:35 pm, 47 E(c) wrote:

Thank you so much for your assistance with this issue.

Kind regards,

s 47 E(c)

Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government

Business & Government

Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Llllords 47 E(c) |
s 47 E(c)

F 07 3405 1605

E Kyg=(9)]

From: SEI@S(9)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 3:27 PM

iEs 47 E(C)

Subject: RE: One Nation QLD

As requested we now put these 101 articles on hold until further notice from Corp Security

Let me know thanks

Regards

s 47 E(c)

Business Services Manager
Port Melbourne Business Centre
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509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207

Lllesls 47 ECC) |

[/ls 47 E(c)
Ws 47 E(c)

From:EEYg=(9)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 10:44 AM

(&Hs 47 E(c)
s 47 E(c)

Subject: One Nation QLD
Importance: High

Blls 47 |

Thank you for your time today, as per our conversation can you please get the driver to
pick up the 104 Express Parcels sent by One Nation Qld, from the North Melbourne
Community Centre which is located in Buncle street, North Melbourne.

Ask to speak with Tom Robertson who is the City of Melbourne coordinator on site and
can direct you to the parcels.

Can you put the express parcels in mail bags hopefully they will all fit in 2-3 Mail bags and
address the Mail Bags to:

Attention Alex Jones
One Nation Queensland
Unit 17/109 Holt St
Eagle Farm Qld 4009

| will add One Nation Queensland account number_to Port Melbourne BH,
can you please send me the receipt for the postage so | can forward on to One Nation Qld.

Thanks for assistance getting the express parcels delivered to the complex and returning
them to One Nation Qld.

Kind regards,

Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government

Business & Government
Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001

BRISBANE QLD 4000
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Llrds 47 E(C)
[Y]s 47 E(c)

F 07 3405 1605

SBs 47 E(c)



